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Rivera, Maribel .

From: Wilkerson, Pat [Patricia. Wilkerson@klgates.com)
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 11:46 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Wilkerson, Pat

Subject: Heri Automotive Inc. - Document No. F11000002384

On behalf of our client, Heri Automotive Inc., | advise you that the principal office address of the corporation has been
changed as follows:

Current address on file: 22601 North 19th Ave., Ste 229, Phoenix, AZ 85027
New address: 22601 North 19th Ave., Ste 225, Phoenix, AZ §5027
Document File No..  F11000002384

Thank you for your assistance.

Patricla Wilkerson

Senior Paralegal

K&L Gates LLP 5
1717 Main Street, Suite 2800

Dallas, Texas 75201

Phone: 214,938.5751

Fax: 214.939.5849

Email: patricia.wilkerson@klgates.com

Website: www.klgates.com <http://www.klgates.com>

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and
confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. i you are not an intended addressee, nole
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please contact me at Patricia.Wilkerson@klgates.com.
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